Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: foil@nysenate.gov
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 4:11 PM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
Cc: ¢ja@judgewatch.org
Subject: Re: Legislature's Certified Itemized Estimates of its Financial Needs: NYS Constitution VII,
Sec. 1
March 4, 2013

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602
cja@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email and fax dated February 25, 2013 pursuant to the Freedom of
Information Law.

You are requesting ... “ The Legislature’s Certified Itemized Estimates of its Financial Needs for Fiscal Year 2013 -
2014 ... “.

Information you request is not available pursuant to Senate Rules.
Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience
Secretary of the Senate

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. \(CJIA\)"
<elena@judgewatch.org>

To: <FOlL@senate.state.ny.us>, <benderk@assembly.state.ny.us>

Date: 02/25/2013 12:41 PM

Subject:Legislature's Certified Itemized Estimates of its Financial
Needs: NYS Constitution VII, Sec. 1

Dear Mr. Patience and Ms. Bender:



Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s already-faxed letter of today’s date regarding the Legislature’s
certified itemized estimates for fiscal year 2013-2014. For your convenience, here’s the indicated link to the Unified
Court System’s website where the Judiciary’s certified itemized estimates for fiscal year 2013-2014 are posted:
http://www.nycourts.gov/admin/financialops/Budgets.shtmi .

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

914-455-4373[attachment "2-25-13-senate-assembly.pdf" deleted by Senate Foil/senate]



